

Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:02 AM
To: andrew_santangelo@sci-zone.com
Subject: Request for Info - File # 1637-EX-ST-2018
Attachments: CANOP.csv; Additional_data_for_API.pdf

Importance: High

Respond to the comments below from the FCC's International Bureau:

"The applicant is still missing several items. The .xls file that was forwarded was corrupt and could not be opened. The SpaceCap file contains many fatal errors that need to be corrected. I have attached my report. Also, the applicant will need to complete the attached Additional data form. This is required by the ITU."

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 17, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.